COMMITTEE MINUTES for GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

January 26, 2012		Place:	Legislative Dining Room		
1/26/2012 10:05 AM	Recessed:	Reconve	ned:	Adjourned:	1/26/2012 11:30 AM
Representatives Hagenow-CH, Baltimore-VC, Petersen-RM, Baudler, Gaines, Kressig, Pearson, Tjepkes					
None					
Representative	e Pettengill				
The House Government Oversight Committee was called to order at 10:06 am in the Legislative Dining Room by Representative Chris Hagenow.					
Roll call was taken.					
The committee heard presentations related to Tax Increment Financing (TIF).					
The first presenter was Kelly Hayworth, City Administrator, Coralville.					
The next presenters were Kevin O'Brien, Matt Adam, Chuck Skogsted and Hunter Barks from Citizens for Responsible Growth in Taxation.					
The final presenter was $\operatorname{Dr.}$ Denise Schares, Superintendent, Clear Creek Amana Schools.					
There being no further business to come before the committee, Representative Kressig moved to adjourn.					
The House Government Oversight Committee adjourned at 11:27am.					
ve Chris Hager	now				
	1/26/2012 10:05 AM Representative Pearson, Tjeptone None Representative Director of the control of the contro	1/26/2012 Recessed: 10:05 AM Representatives Hagenow-CH, B Pearson, Tjepkes None Representative Pettengill e Government Oversight slative Dining Room by l was taken. ittee heard presentatio t presenter was Kelly H presenters were Kevin om Citizens for Respons l presenter was Dr. Den ing no further business moved to adjourn.	1/26/2012 Recessed: Reconversion 10:05 AM Representatives Hagenow-CH, Baltimore-VC, Peters Pearson, Tjepkes None Representative Pettengill e Government Oversight Committee was slative Dining Room by Representative 1 was taken. ittee heard presentations related to the presenter was Kelly Hayworth, City presenters were Kevin O'Brien, Mattom Citizens for Responsible Growth in 1 presenter was Dr. Denise Schares, Sing no further business to come beformoved to adjourn. e Government Oversight Committee adjourn.	1/26/2012 Recessed: Reconvened: 10:05 AM Representatives Hagenow-CH, Baltimore-VC, Petersen-RM, Baudler, G. Pearson, Tjepkes None Representative Pettengill e Government Oversight Committee was called to order slative Dining Room by Representative Chris Hagenon and the staken. ittee heard presentations related to Tax Increment to presenter was Kelly Hayworth, City Administration presenters were Kevin O'Brien, Matt Adam, Chuck of Citizens for Responsible Growth in Taxation. I presenter was Dr. Denise Schares, Superintendent ing no further business to come before the committed moved to adjourn. e Government Oversight Committee adjourned at 11:20	1/26/2012 Recessed: Reconvened: Adjourned: 10:05 AM Representatives Hagenow-CH, Baltimore-VC, Petersen-RM, Baudler, Gaines, Kressig Pearson, Tjepkes None Representative Pettengill e Government Oversight Committee was called to order at 10:slative Dining Room by Representative Chris Hagenow. l was taken. ittee heard presentations related to Tax Increment Financiant presenter was Kelly Hayworth, City Administrator, Coralviant presenters were Kevin O'Brien, Matt Adam, Chuck Skogsted and Citizens for Responsible Growth in Taxation. l presenter was Dr. Denise Schares, Superintendent, Clear of the Committee of the Committee, Represented to adjourn. e Government Oversight Committee adjourned at 11:27am.

Ashley Pospeschil, Committee Secretary